

CLERK OF THE BOARD DIVISION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS' OFFICE

COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT

825 FIFTH STREET EUREKA, CALIF. 95501-1153

PHONE (707) 476-2384; 445-7299 (FAX)

APPLICATION TO SERVE ON THE HUMBOLDT COUNTY

FORESTRY REVIEW COMMITTEE

(QUALIFICATIONS) Registered professional foresters (RPF) in good standing working in Humboldt County. An RPF in good standing is an individual who holds a current license issued by the Board of Forestry, and who does not have a currently outstanding licensing action issued by the Board of Forestry.

APPLICANT NAME;	Michael Lommori	
MAILING ADDRESS:	_	
	Fortuna, CA 95540	
TELEPHONE: Home:	(mobile) Work:	Fax: <u>none</u>
E-MAIL ADDRESS: _	mlommori@spi-ind.com	
OCCUPATION:	Forester Coast District Manager	
PERSONAL REFERE (1) <u>Herb Baldwir</u>		PHONE:
(2) <u>Dave Carter</u>	. , -	PHONE:
PRIOR ADVISORY BOARD OR BOARD OF DIRECTORS EXPERIENCE?NOxYES		
PLEASE WRITE A BR THE FORESTRY REV		YOU'RE INTERESTED IN SERVING ON
Note: Prior board exp	erience not related to a government boa	ard <u>.</u>
forest-related matters	ing on the Forestry Review Committee to of concern to Humboldt County. I believe ns provides a good background for assis	
PLEASE ATTACH A CURRENT RESUME. DATE: July 18, 2022 SIGNATURE: M. Salfashir		
I declare under penalty correct	of perjury under the laws of the State o	of California that the above is true and
SUBMIT THIS APPLICATIO HUMBOLDT COUNTY FO Suite 111, Eureka, CA 95	DRESTRY REVIEW COMMITTEE, Clerk of	the Board, 825 Fifth Street,
DATE TO SUPERVISOR	DATE APPROVED	NOT APPROVED

Michael Lommori

Fortuna, CA 95540

mlommori@spi-ind.com

EDUCATION:

HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY Bachelor of Science in Forestry

Arcata, CA December 1998

APPLICABLE LICENSE: California Registered Professional Forester #2724

WORK EXPERIENCE:

SIERRA PACIFIC INDUSTRIES

Fortuna, CA

District Manager

June 2016 - Present

- Responsible for forest management activities on the Coast District.
- Manage planning and production of timber harvest plans.
- Extensive interaction with reviewing agencies and neighboring landowners.
- Procure contractors and administer contracts for logging, road work, reforestation, and wildlife surveys.
- Plan annual timber harvest operations and associated activities.

District Forester

September 2005 - June 2016

- Prepare timber harvest plans.
- Interact with reviewing agencies during the timber harvest plan review process and operational periods.
- Logging and road work oversight.
- Assist with reforestation activities and wildlife surveys.

SCOTIA PACIFIC COMPANY

Scotia, CA

Area Forester

January 2004 – September 2005

- Responsible for forest management activities in assigned area.
- Manage planning and production of timber harvest plans.
- Extensive interaction with reviewing agencies and neighboring landowners.
- Help coordinate planning and oversight of logging and road construction/maintenance.

Forestry Technician/Forester

January 2000 - January 2004

- Prepare timber harvest plans.
- Interact with reviewing agencies during the timber harvest plan review process and operational periods.
- Assist with reforestation activities and wildlife surveys.

MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY

Fort Bragg, CA

Forestry Technician

January 1999 – January 2000

- Prepare timber harvest plans.
- Assist with reforestation activities and wildlife surveys.

OTHER APPLICABLE WORK EXPERIENCE: Seasonal work at Schmidbauer Lumber (mill worker), Calfire (forestry aide), US Forest Service (forestry technician).

BOARD & COMMITTEE EXPERIENCE:

- Redwood Region Logging Conference
- Humboldt Resource Advisory Committee
- Eel River Little League